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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
FROM: x BerB. Heyes, Director
f;lf,agﬁ}ce of Investigations
/
SUBJECT: ‘ NOTIFICATION OF OPEMING OF Ol INVESTIGATIONS

The Commission has directed that you be informed whenever CI opens a new

/

investigation, The attached document briefly sets forth informetion responsive
to this requirement., If you desire more detail on any Ol investigation, please

let me know.
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CASE NumLr CATEGORY - orrick
O  OPERATING REACTOR I DIVIOU AL LCEwSEL
5-84-022 C OmTRGCTION || waremauma OI:RV
v - VENDO®m X OTwiR
ASSIGNED TC WAECT PIABLO CANYON -~ Various Discrimination and
Unassizned Deficiencies in 0A and OC Programs

STATUS (Soeci?y dete and prove o bru! decretion)

Allegations received from several allegers consolidated into one case on 5/7/84. Further
investigative effort pending review of transcripts by OI:RII Investigators Daniel Murphy

and Larry Robinson. Upen development of further leads, additional allegations may be
consolidated into existing items.

ECD: Unknown




